
Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service 

FFIIRREE  CCHHIIEEFF’’SS  GGEENNEERRAALL  OORRDDEERR  
NUMBER:  05-12 
Date August 29, 2005 

TO:   All MCFRS Personnel 

FROM: Fire Chief Thomas W. Carr, Jr. 

SUBJECT:   Fill the Boot Campaign 

In–service fire and rescue apparatus may participate in this year’s “Fill the 
Boot Campaign” by meeting the criteria below. 

• Senior Career Officers will consult with their assigned LFRD and notify the
LFRD of this Campaign, and our intention to support it.  If a scheduling
conflict or other issues arise that will impede the ability of personnel to
support this function, the SCO will relay this information through the Chain
of Command for resolution.

• Local 1664 will provide the Senior Career Officers with information about
the locations and times this event will occur.  This information will be
relayed to the LFRD leadership.

• In-service apparatus staffed by on-duty personnel, in uniform, may be
driven to the assigned intersections.

• On-duty personnel may not actually solicit for donations, but may provide
support service for others.

• Apparatus must be positioned in a safe manner to avoid impeding traffic.

• The on-duty Duty Operations Chief may adjust normally scheduled
activities for September 1st and 2nd if those activities interfere with this
Campaign.

• This Order supersedes Directive 04-17, and will expire automatically on
September 3, 2005.

Issued:   Revised: Rescinded:   

Rescinded 8/16/07


